

# David Jonathan Peacher

djpeacher.com | djpeacher@gmail.com | 210.254.3000 | Austin, TX

## FULL STACK DEVELOPER

---

Driven Full Stack Developer with 10+ years of programming experience and 2.5 years of professional experience building production-grade Django web applications. Proficient in stakeholder collaboration and developing requested features. Desire to write simple and elegant code and has a willingness to learn any required toolset to get the job done.

## SKILLS

---

### Back End:

- Django
- Django ORM
- Django Packages
- Python
- Unit Testing
- REST APIs

### Front End:

- HTML/CSS
- Bootstrap
- JavaScript
- jQuery

### System:

- Docker
- Jenkins
- Terminal
- Server Config

### Project Management:

- Git
- GitHub
- Trello
- Scrum

## EXPERIENCE

---

**The University of Texas at Austin** | utakeit.tacc.utexas.edu | Austin, TX

*Full Stack Developer – Full-time* (Nov 2018 – Present)

*Full Stack Developer – Internship* (Jan 2018 – Nov 2018)

- Developed a dashboard that allows staff members to effectively track and manage 3000+ users and their 5000+ registrations across 200+ events, courses, and curricula.
- Developed an intuitive checkout system that allows users to purchase registrations (single or bulk) with a credit card, check, coupon, or purchase order and has been used to process hundreds of thousands of dollars worth of transactions.
- Successfully migrated the entire production stack between university resources during an interdepartmental reorganization without impacting user experience or product service.
- Modernized the codebase by upgrading to Python3/Django3 from Python2/Django2.
- Refactored thousands of lines of code to provide users with a responsive and error-free service as well as provide fellow developers with a clean and concise codebase.

**dosmundos.net** | Austin, TX

*Web Designer – Freelance* (Summer 2017)

- Designed and implemented a minimalistic portfolio gallery to allow a local artist to share his art online.

**North East Independent School District** | San Antonio, TX

*Web Migration Specialist – Internship* (Jun 2014 – Jul 2014)

- Migrated the disparate content of dozens of district schools into a new unified format and layout.

**Rackspace** | San Antonio, TX

*Full Stack Developer – Internship* (Jun 2013 – Aug 2013)

- Developed an internship application system that would be used internally to track and manage potential interns for the company.

## EDUCATION

---

**The University of Texas at Austin** (2014 – 2018)

BSA Computer Science

**Design and Technology Academy** (2010 – 2014)

Computer Science Magnet Program